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          December 13, 2023 

 

Brian Walters, Supervising Planner 

Atlantic County Department of Regional Planning & Development  

P.O. Box 719 

New Road, and Dolphin Avenue 

Northfield, New Jersey 08225-0719 

Dear Mr. Walters: 

On November 20, 2023, the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of 

Sustainable Waste Management received a proposed amendment to the Atlantic County District 

Solid Waste Management Plan (County Plan).  This request is to amend the Atlantic County Solid 

Waste Management Plan to update the tax map block number for the A.J. Puggi Recycling Inc, 

Class B facility.  The Atlantic County Solid Waste Management Plan will reflect that the correct 

Township tax map is Block 3327 not Block 3301.  The lot numbers remain correct and will 

continue to show Lots 15 and 16 in Egg Harbor Township. 

 

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26, the application to amend the Atlantic County Solid Waste 

Management Plan to include the change of the tax map block number to Block 3327 instead of 

Block 3301 in relevancy to the location of the A.J. Puggi Recycling Inc. Class B facility is 

achievable via Administrative Action.  Therefore, the County Plan inclusion to change the block 

number of the Class B facility is hereby approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 

7:26-6.11. 

 

If you have any questions related to this action, please contact me at (609) 940-5805 or email at 

James.Pellegrini@dep.nj.gov. 

 

 Sincerely,  

 

 

 Jill Aspinwall, Section Chief 

 Bureau of Solid Waste Planning and Licensing 
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